The Heath Family (NW) Multi Academy Trust Minutes of the MAT Board meeting held on Thursday, 11th June 2015 at 9.00 am

<u>Present</u> : Peter Cook, Paula Cain, Alicia Parry, Jane Ainsworth, Rob Pritchard, Stephen Dewhurst, Kris Billington, Heather Mullaney		Apologies: Wendy He	eap, David Cooper	Non attenders:	
					Clerk: Trish Roberts
Items	Discussion	Action	Who	When	Notes
Introductions and welcome	Peter Cook welcomed everyone to the meeting.				
2. To receive/ratify: Minutes from the MAT Board meeting held on 12 th March 2015	Following discussion the minutes were accepted as a true record.				
3. To review: Matters arising not included on the Agenda (to include RPA and MAT INSET Day)	RPA (Risk Protection Arrangement) Item 14 – Stephen Dewhurst reported: Further investigation has now taken place and it is proposed that The Heath and Bridgewater Park move to this arrangement as of September. Q. What about Sir William Stanier? A. Following discussion with Judith McConville it is felt that this is not suitable for SWS, further talks will take place tomorrow. Q. Will this be taken to Governors? A. Yes, but if they decide not to move, the school will need to fund the difference in cost.				

To review:	MAT INSET Day Itom 16 Hoother Mullanes reported		
To review:	MAT INSET Day Item 16 – Heather Mullaney reported:		
Matters arising not	The joint MAT INSET Day will now take place on 2 nd		
Matters arising not	September 2015. The key note speakers will be Professor		
included on the Agenda 6. To reclinde RPA and	Rath Huptowayne pamed Nottingham.		
6. (Two ries claims RPA and MAT INSET Day) cont'd	Raulinopowayireponies; Nottingilani.		
	Who blove will be halded that both Coaches will be laid		
Bridgewater Park	Key Isayevithae welceatistus seeth. Coaches will be laid on to transport staff from Sir William Stanier and		
Primary School SIP	·		
Report & Full Governing	Littober land dicat looveena nce has now taken place. Wendy		
Body Minutes (plus any	Heap has been appointed as the new Chair of Governors		
actions). Documents	The staffnerial been knined bjekt at usbenschwing ings to report		
formally received by	oftereroadfing in We the limit a Bharrycerto Mangauptacas simahave		
the Board:	galoehpmattieerete.of co-Vice Chair of Governors, and Abi		
5CD Minutes 4C 02 45	Bye has agreed to take on the role of Clerk to Governors.		
FGB Minutes – 16.03.15	SthrandoboerepeetendgthootkipelaFienomc8 th teams 2016ss the		
	Trust will be brought together on this day as well.		
	The budget has not yet been ratified due to issues		
	Tegal-triaghcschool re Building Updatece costs. Stephen		
	Dewhurst to meet with Lesley Davies.		
	Heather Mullaney updated the Board on recent		
	Acteriolantemperated tager eigenres behandetene bro Agmited bivon		
	this been duranged by Maerica dases from the eff Aow back by		
	sherhlathdangsable their concerns and all parties involved		
	can work together to reach agreement.		
7. To receive:	Rutupeit/dair Staffinged:		
7. TO TECEIVE.	ाष्ट्रकार अवस्थापाहरत.		
Litherland High School	Keathardythlaneverepostastat discussions have taken		
SIP Report & Full	place and agreement reached regarding appointing a		
Governing Body	part time Sofeguage bogy Officer foot their fust (helen ner		
Minutes (plus any	wineck)the hoo noter such books bookeat Bases wardings has left		
actions).	prodeaturaidatrasheheillistill, bedroling arranging itrafining,		
·	aneodridg Palienti Rups to alate Ison beet is appointed, but		
SIP Report – 27.03.15	there ting at It becomple level a false bet hi Row Analsiis the lit		

Page 2 Chair's initials to record approval of minutes:

To review: Matters arising not included on the Agenda (to include RPA and MAT INSET Day) cont'd	Safelgeandiognipeletealta in the theasib Sechroods and booksite protection protection by the MIRTES pade general in the positive right with the MIRTES pade general in the positive right which and the invient have been regreted that Liz with that the other half professionals as the edited by the right profession at whether she is profile as the root profession and if not, may look at standing down in the near future. There has been some confusion across the schools in the passible of the p	Full set of MAT policies to be sent out as soon as amendments have been made.	Trish Roberts	ASAP	
8. Finance Update	Heatbeardsecaidethatta following finalicies I well bets: compiled, highlighting which are MAT policies and which லாற்க-tiveasc2005க-சுசேவ்விற்குக்கும். MAT Income/Expenditure to May 2015 Heath Income/Expenditure to May 2015 SWS Income/Expenditure to May 2015	A full list of policies/protocols to be produced and sent out to Board members/Principals.	Heather Mullaney / Trish Roberts	ASAP	
4. To receive:	Baring Aiwa we of the proof of the last of				
The Heath School SIP	KteypllsemeDethattuvætneepisctæsted:				
Report & Full Governing					
Body Minutes (plus any	New Budget Setting meeting has been arranged. Details				
actions). Documents	will be brought to the next MAT Board meeting.				

Page 3 Chair's initials to record approval of minutes:

formally received by			
the Board:	Q: Within the SIP Report dated 10.02.15 under the		
	Quality of Teaching section, it states that "observers saw		
SIP Report – 10.02.15	several lessons that required improvement and two		
	where inadequate progress was made".		
FGB Minutes – 26.03.15	A: This issue has been picked up by the Principal and by		
	Governors, but also if the observer had been in the lesson		
Finance Minutes –	longer, the outcome would have been better.		
05.02.15			
	Q: How long does an Ofsted Inspector observe a lesson?		
	A: 25 minutes or more. They also take into account book		
	scrutiny and drill down into data. When all 3 are looked		
	at in conjunction, it can bring the outcome up to		
	outstanding.		
To receive:	Q: Has there been improvement since this report?		
	A: Yes there have been considerable changes from		
The Heath School SIP	February up until now. Governors have also met with		
Report & Full Governing	Jamie Jardine and Steve Byrne. Alicia Parry also stated		
Body Minutes (plus any	that she understands the concerns when looking at this		
actions) cont'd	snapshot, but she also knows the school's ethos of always		
·	striving to improve. Following the Principal's remarks to		
	questioning from the Governors she feels confident that		
	the school is not going backwards. Clive Hurren (AIP) will		
	also be coming back in July.		
5. To receive:	The Board also received a written update from David		
	Cooper (copy attached).		
Sir William Stanier			
Community School SIP	Heather Mullaney reported:		
Report & Full Governing			
Body Minutes (plus any			
actions). Documents	Key Issues that were discussed:		
formally received by			
the Board:			

Page 4 Chair's initials to record approval of minutes: Date:

12.11.15

Rebranding/Relaunch Heather has been working with Jason Fraser in relation to FGB Minutes – 09.02.15 rebranding. Heather and Peter Cook will be attending Strand 1 Achievement the re-launch on 1st September. The Schools Regional Commissioner has also been invited to the event. & Progress Minutes -03.02.15 Update following issues raised by unions/staff regarding Strand 2 - Teaching & leadership styles Heather has spent time with Wayne Trafford initially and Learning Minutes then Jason to look at how to improve this area. One of 13.01.15 Jason's PM targets is to create a more positive ethos. A Strand 3 - Behaviour, Health & Safety committee has also been set up. Safety & Inclusion Heather reported that since this work has been carried out, amazingly positive emails have been received from Minutes – 20.01.15 & the unions. Jason has also sent letters out re building on 03.03.15 the success of SWS. Strand 4 – Leadership & Management Minutes -**SLT Restructuring** 27.01.15 & 31.03.15 The new SLT structure has been agreed by the Governing To receive: Body and 2 Vice Principals posts were advertised. The Sir William Stanier applicants were interviewed and short listed, but unfortunately nobody was taken through to the 2nd day. Community School SIP Report & Full Governing Jason has been in contact with a senior leader at another Body Minutes (plus any school who had recently been through the same process actions) cont'd to appoint a Vice Principal at their school. They had taken through two strong candidates to the second day, but only had one position to fill. The contact forwarded the unsuccessful candidate's details to Jason, and he invited them to apply for the position at SWS. The candidate attended for interview and has been appointed, and will take up the role as of 1st September 2015.

Finance Update	The Board received the following financial reports:				
Finance Update Cont'd	YTD – May 2015 – Consolidated MAT Income/Expenditure to May 2015 Heath Income/Expenditure to May 2015 SWS Income/Expenditure to May 2015 Bridgewater Park Income/Expenditure to May 2015 Litherland Income/Expenditure to May 2015 Stephen Dewhurst reported: Key Issues that were discussed: THS – currently showing a c/f of £393,346 SWS – Steve was concerned when he saw the figures and asked questions regarding the overspend shown (-£197,000). It has now been confirmed that there are some items that need to be capitalised and therefore the actual figure is £125,000. Steve has asked the Business Manager for assurances that the figures will come in line				
	by the end of the year, and these assurances have been given. Q: Catering Food & Drink figures show actual as	Catering Food &	Stephen	ASAP	
	f. Catering Food & Drink Jigures show actual as f.	Drink / Catering FSM figures to be investigated further and details emailed	Dewhurst	ASAF	
	BWP – budget remains extremely tight.	to the Board.			

			1			1
	Finance Update Cont'd	LHS – Currently in a better position than previously thought. Most things are on track. Rob Rogers is looking to take up some of the buildings by the school. This will				
12.	Chair's Action re future size of The Heath School	giventher softwooded threatwood phorty dealering has taken phade to inight solded the attempt of the activity has taken food 1250 aby Throwing to order of the case of the conservation of the underspend that need the conservation of the underspend that need				
13.	Update re Auditing Arrangements for 2015	The process of appointing new auditors has begun. Weithtierals beneficially their position of spent, these will need to be repaid, otherwise the EFA see that any BDO has he resigned their position are consolidated on the their spent of their position are consolidated on the their own less he consolidated on the their own school's underspends are 'ear-marked' for. The process of appointing new auditors has begun. Weithtianalto tenderoby response enably with a manuaries. Abadempanies have been arterly chiavitate in their with the response of appointing new auditors has begun. Weithtianalto tenderoby response enably with a manuaries. Abadempanies have been arterly chiavitate in their manuaries. The dempendent has been arterly chiavitate in their havening when he manuaries there is the scalar of their manuaries with plans. Steech in formach the great publication in the three will be the desorrable of the process of which interest would have abour skert so in end he process of which interest be a so in and then the will get to it increase to come into effect as of 2016-17. The appointment of the new external auditors will be find low in a figure wing in its the slow the first well as increase to the new external auditors will be find low in a figure wing in its the slow the first wing in its the slow the slow the first wing in its the slow the s	Stephen Dewhurst to contact Peter Cook & Kris Billington regarding dates for presentations.	Stephen Dewhurst	ASAP	
		idea in principle. Peter Cook asked the Chairs of Governors to go back to their schools to discuss this further.				

Page 7 Chair's initials to record approval of minutes:

		Q: Would schools receive a statement from the MAT stating what the increase will be used for? A: The statement has already been encompassed in the Business Plan. We have reported that within the plan there will be an increase in services to schools. We can't keep increasing core team services without there being a financial cost.				
9.	Risk Register Review	Heather Mullaney, Stephen Dewhurst & Karen Boyle will meet to review and bring the Risk Register up to date. The updated document will be brought to the Board in September.	Risk Register to be reviewed and updated.	Heather Mullaney Stephen Dewhurst & Karen Boyle	September 2015	
10.	Policies Review	This item was discussed under Item 3 - Matters Arising.				
11.	Review of AIP's Performance and Programme	Heather Mullaney reported that paperwork has been sent out to AIP's so that they can feedback on what school improvement / support / challenges that they have evidenced/met during this year. Governors/Principals have also received a similar form so that they can also feedback on their thoughts of how the AIP's have impacted on their individual schools. The forms have a deadline for return by the end of term. Heather also reported that she has observed the AIPs and will also report on what she has seen.				

Page 8	Chair's initials to record approval of minutes:	•••••
	Date:	12.11.15

14. MAT Future	Secondary Expansion
Expansion	Knowsley Park approached Heather Mullaney 18 months
	ago as they were researching becoming part of a Multi
	Academy Trust. Since then a local school to them closed
	and 90 students were moved onto their roll. This did not
	have a good impact of their figures. Ofsted rated
	Teaching & Learning as RI in February 2015. Following
	this the DFE investigated Knowsley Park joining another
	MAT due to The Heath already having Litherland. This
	conversion did not come to fruition.
	Heather was asked to talk to the Judi Walker,
	Headteacher of Knowsley Park, and last week Heather
	and Jamie Jardine met with the SLT and Chair of
	Governors. The trajectory of the school is to improve.
	They have got a £190,000 underspend, but their roll is
	falling. They are approximately half way between The Heath and Litherland and therefore context wise would
	be a good link.
	Heather has spoken to the School's Regional
	Commissioner to ask about Knowsley Park becoming a
	part of The Heath Family and he has recommended this
	move. Knowsley Park is looking to come on board by
	01.01.16.

MAT Future Expansion Cont'd	Heather reported that Knowsley Park has huge competition with Huyton Sports College, and therefore the first thing to look at would be to rename the school, and rebrand. Heather also stated that Judi knows the school inside out, and that she also feels that Leadership and Governance is strong and therefore would not look at changing the SLT or Governing Body. Another meeting is set for 16.06.15, and the next step is for Judi to visit the other schools within the MAT. The key issues to look at are to develop leadership further, develop the culture of 'growing your own' and strengthen the Humanities department. This will involve drawing upon strengths across the MAT. Heather also reported that there may well be issues with the LA. We have been asked to sponsor another school within this LA in the past, only to put a lot a time/support in, to be sent a note that we are no longer required as they had found another solution. Primary Expansion Potentially there is a primary school in Crewe looking to become a sponsored academy, supported by SWS. If this happens they are looking to come on board during Spring term 2016.		
15. Items not included on Agenda	Draft Strategic Business Plan A draft copy of the Strategic Business Plan has been emailed out to Board members.		

Heather explained that she has worked with David Donnelly and Kris Billington to produce this plan. The plan is to provide longevity and assist with future planning for the MAT. It has brought together both s education and business acumen. The plan is to keep the core team small (see page 18 the plan). This therefore enables the MAT to pass on much budget as possible to the schools. Q: Will be receive a copy of the plan with financial information before we agree the document? A: Yes, Steve and Heather will meet to look at moving document forward. Financial information with be inserted and an amended version will be forwarded to Board members. Peter Cook stated that he thought the document was brilliant and wished to thank everyone who had work on it. Discussion moved onto personnel already working wi MAT schools who would be more than capable of mo into some of the core team positions. Discussions ha already begun with the schools that are affected. Q: Will the document be given to Principals for their opinions? A: The document is intended to be owned by the MAT Basic principles have been discussed with the Principa all schools, but would look to sending them a complet copy once it is ratified.	of as If the to be inserted into Draft Strategic Business Plan Tr. Ils at
--	---

Page 11 Chair's initials to record approval of minutes: Date:

12.11.15

Items not included on Agenda Cont'd	Discussion ensued, and it was then agreed that Chairs of Governors could confidentially share the document with their school's Principal. Their views could then be fed back via their Chair of Governors. Heather asked if Board members could send back any comments/track changes to Trish via email by 30.06.15. Heather would like to look at formally adopting the document at the next meeting.	Comments/Track Changes to the Draft Strategic Business Plan to be emailed to Trish.	All Board Members	By 30.06.15	
16. Date of Next Meeting	The date of next meeting of the MAT Board is Thursday 16 th July 2015, 9-11 am at The Heath School The Principals are to be invited to present on the successes of 2014-15 and priorities for 2015-16. Each presentation to last 15 minutes. Agenda Item – Budget 2015-16	Principals to be invited to next Board meeting – 16.07.15	Trish Roberts	ASAP	

	These minutes are approved as a true record of the meeting		
	Signed:		
	[Peter Cook]		
	Date:	12 th November 2015	
Page 12	Chair's initials to record approval of minutes:		
	Date:		12.11.15